
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, May 16, 2024 

WORK SESSION – 2:00 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Public Comment 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, April 18, 2024, Board Meeting 

 

5. Superintendent’s Report 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

• Demographics Study Update 

 

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Resolution Authorizing the Cobb County School 

District to Enter into Contract with the State Board of Education for Continuing Operation as a Strategic Waivers 

School System (SWSS) 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Adoption of the FY2025 Budget  
 

7. Approval of Agenda 

 

8. Recess to Executive Session 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6:30 p.m. BUDGET PUBLIC FORUM 

 

1. Reconvene from Executive Session 

 

2. Budget Presentation 

 

3. Budget Public Comment 

 

4. Recess until 7:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, May 16, 2024 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene  

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• 2024 International Championship of High School A Cappella National Champions – Sonic Edge, CCCEPA/ 

Pebblebrook High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Literary State Champion, Interpretation of Solo Humorous – Nathaniel Long, 

Wheeler High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Literary State Champion, Girls Solo – Isabella Stringham, Allatoona High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Literary State Champion, Essay Personal – Cruz Dupree, Allatoona High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Literary State Quartet Champions – Juan Hernandez, Nathan McKee, Ben Trussell, 

Will Tyler - Kennesaw Mountain High School  

• 2023-2024 SkillsUSA State Leadership Conference State Winner for HVACR – Stephen Garcia, 

CITA/Osborne High School  

• 2023-2024 Georgia Health Occupations Students of America State Winner, Healthcare Photography – Helena 

Huebecker,  CITA/Osborne High School 

• 2023-2024 Georgia Health Occupations Students of America State Winners, Emergency Medical Technician –  

Ashly Guzman and Brandon Rojas, CITA/Osborne High School 

• 2024 Professional Association of Georgia Educators STAR Student State Winner – Omer Mustafa Inan, Walton 

High School  

• 2024 Professional Association of Georgia Educators STAR Teacher State Winner – Tamara Hollingsworth, 

Walton High School 

• 2024 State Adult Education Student of the Year – Patria Brown  

• 2023 Turnip the Beet Award – Cobb County School District Food & Nutrition Services 

• The International Technology and Engineering Excellence Award – Richard White, Pine Mountain Middle 

School  

• 2024 Georgia Athletic Directors Association, Dr. Bob Stinchcomb Athletic Leadership Award – Don Baker, 

Cobb County School District Director of Athletics 

• 2023-2024 Cobb County Athletic Director of the Year – Ronald Boggs, Osborne High School  

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Student Matters 

• Land 

• Legal 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 

7. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, May 16, 2024, Board Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Resolution Authorizing the Cobb County 

School District to Enter into Contract with the State Board of Education for Continuing Operation as a Strategic 

Waivers School System (SWSS) 



 

 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Adoption of the FY2025 Budget   

 

8. Adjourn 



Board Meeting 4.18.24 mlg Page 1 of 6  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, APRIL 18, 2024 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office hours 

or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

April 18, 2024, at 1:30 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and 

Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorney.  

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was one (1) public commenter. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, March 21, 2024, Board Meeting 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update  

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly school district 

financial status update to the Board.  A copy of the report was given to all Board Members. 

• Math & Science Update  

o Without objection, the Board agreed to amend the agenda to allow for the Math & Science update 

to take place when the presenter arrives. 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, April 18, 2024, Board Meeting: 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 4.18.24 mlg Page 2 of 6  

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, April 18, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Approving the 2025-

2029 Local Facilities Plan 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, April 18, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for City View Elementary 

School, Lost Mountain Middle School, and Smitha Middle School for Student Restroom Renovations 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, April 18, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Griffin Middle School and 

Simpson Middle School for Student Restroom Renovations 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, April 18, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Durham Middle School 

Roof Replacement 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, April 18, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price #2 (GMP#2) for 

the Sprayberry High School New-Replacement  

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, April 18, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Tentative Approval of the FY2025 Budget  

• Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the tentative FY2025 Budget with 

the Board.   

• Following discussion, and without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for 

the Voting Session of the Thursday, April 18, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (cont.) 

• Math & Science Update  

o Ms. Anurupa Ganguly, Founder and CEO of Prisms Reality, shared an in-depth overview of 

a math & science proof-of-concept to be implemented at 10 middle schools and 10 high 

schools beginning in the 2024-2025 school year. 

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

• Georgia School Boards Association Delegate for 2024 – Mr. Scamihorn 

o    Mr. Scamihorn announced that he will represent the Board at the 2024 GSBA Delegate        

Assembly 

 



Board Meeting 4.18.24 mlg Page 3 of 6  

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as amended. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by the Board at 

4:54 p.m. to convene to Executive Session following a 10-minute break to discuss land, legal, student, and 

personnel matters.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 

BUDGET PUBLIC FORUM 

 

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION  

Without objection, the Board reconvened from Executive Session at 6:30 p.m. for the Budget Public 

Forum Meeting.  All Board Members were present for the meeting. 

 

BUDGET PRESENTATION 

Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson, Chief Financial Officer, presented an overview of the FY2025 Budget.  Mr. 

Johnson stated the purpose of the budget public forum was to invite citizens to give input to the Board and 

comment on the FY25 Budget. 

  

BUDGET PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were two (2) public commenters. 

 

RECESS 

Without objection, the Budget Public Forum meeting recessed at 6:38 p.m.  

 

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, April 

18, 2024, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, 

Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorney.   

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• Georgia Student Technology Competition Video Production First Place – Scarlett Pflieger, Bullard 

Elementary School  

• Georgia Student Technology Competition 3D Modeling First Place – Hamza Jaafar, Campbell High 

School  

• Georgia Student Technology Competition Digital Photo Production First Place – Myra Kumbhar, 

Dickerson Middle School  

• Georgia Student Technology Competition Audio Production First Place – Caleb Eubanks, McEachern 

High School 

• Georgia Student Technology Competition Project Programming First Place – Brody Park, Walton High 

School 



Board Meeting 4.18.24 mlg Page 4 of 6  

 

• 2024 GHSA Boys Class 5A State Basketball Champions – Kell High School 

• 2024 GHSA Traditional Wrestling All Girls State Champion (170 lbs.) – Genevieve An, Kennesaw 

Mountain High School  

• 2024 GHSA Boys Class 6A Traditional Wrestling State Champion (113 lbs.) – Isaac Hoshide, Lassiter 

High School  

• 2024 GHSA Traditional Wrestling All Girls State Champion (110 lbs.) – Brook French, Allatoona, High 

School 

• National Band Association Program of Excellence Blue Ribbon Award – Kennesaw Mountain High 

School  

• Cobb Arts Integration & Cobb STEAM Certifications – Clarkdale Elementary School  

• Cobb Arts Integration Certification – South Cobb Early Learning Center  

• Cobb Arts Integration Certification – Dowell Elementary School  

• Cobb Arts Integration Certification – Compton Elementary School  

• 2024 Georgia Art Education Association, Middle-Level Art Educator of the Year – Nicole Gaut, Palmer Middle 

School 

• 2024 Georgia Art Education Association, Croy West Special Needs Art Educator of the Year –  William 

Rembert, Wheeler High School 

• 2023-2024 Cobb County School District Library Media Specialist of the Year – Susan Buckert, 

McEachern High School     

• 2023-2024 State of Georgia School Social Worker of the Year – Petrina Fowler, Barber MS, 

Acworth ES, McCall Primary  

• Cobb County School District, Heroes Among Us – Michael Green, Transportation 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were ten (10) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

PERSONNEL  

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed on 

the Personnel Action Report and as amended in the Addendum as discussed in Executive Session.  There 

were nine (9) principal level or higher recommendations. 

 

Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendations 

• Askew, Dr. Mitchell appointment to Principal, East Cobb Middle School from Assistant Principal, 

Pearson Middle School effective July 1, 2024 

• Bristow, Dr. Andrew, Principal, Durham Middle School, retirement effective July 1, 2024 

• Carpenter, Dr. Kevin appointment to Assistant Superintendent, Chief School Leadership Division 

from Principal, Cheatham Hill Elementary School effective June 1, 2024 

• Jones, Dr. Tiffany appointment to Principal, Milford Elementary School from Assistant Principal, 

Green Acres Elementary School effective July 1, 2024 

• Little, Amber appointment to Principal, Smyrna Elementary School from Assistant Principal, 

Compton Elementary School effective July 1, 2024 

• Marsili, Elizabeth appointment to Principal, Teasley Elementary School from Assistant Principal, 

Kennesaw Elementary School effective July 1, 2024 

• Martin, Ruth appointment to Principal, Garrison Mill Elementary School from Assistant Principal, 

Garrison Mill Elementary School effective July 1, 2024 

• Mitchell, Dr. (Mari) LaEla reassignment to Principal, Campbell Middle School from Principal, 

Simpson Middle School effective July 1, 2024 

• Suttle, Christian, Assistant Superintendent, resignation effective May 31, 2024 



Board Meeting 4.18.24 mlg Page 5 of 6  

 

o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive 

Session.  Motion carried 7-0.   

 

STUDENT MATTERS 

• SY24-Appeal #22: 

o A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed 

in Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School District. 

   

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

o Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Item as presented. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Approving the 2025-

2029 Local Facilities Plan 

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and approved by the Board to approve 

a Board Resolution approving the 2025-2029 Local Facilities Plan.  Messrs. Banks, Chastain, 

Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, and Ms. Davis voted “Yea,” and Ms. Sayler voted “Present.”  

Motion carried 6-0-1. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for City View Elementary 

School, Lost Mountain Middle School, and Smitha Middle School for Student Restroom Renovations 

• A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award contracts for student restroom renovations to Diversified Construction of Georgia, 

Inc. (Tucker, Georgia) for the following: 

o City View Elementary School in the amount of $316,725.00 

o Lost Mountain Middle School in the amount of $537,821.00 

o Smitha Middle School in the amount of $418,959.00 

• Motion carried 7-0 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Griffin Middle School and 

Simpson Middle School for Student Restroom Renovations 

• A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award contracts for student restroom renovations to Triad Construction Company, Inc. 

(College Park, Georgia) for the following: 

o Griffin Middle School in the amount of $617,000.00 

o Simpson Middle School in the amount of $428,833.00 

• Motion carried 7-0 

 



Board Meeting 4.18.24 mlg Page 6 of 6  

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Durham Middle School 

Roof Replacement 

• A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to award a contract for Durham Middle School Roof Replacement to Roof Technology 

Partners (Woodstock, Georgia) in the amount of $4,193,419.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price #2 (GMP#2) for 

the Sprayberry High School New-Replacement  

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award a contract for GMP#2 for Sprayberry High School New-Replacement to Carroll 

Daniel Construction (Atlanta, Georgia) in the amount of $71,905,818.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Tentative Approval of the FY2025 Budget  

• A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to tentatively approve the FY2025 Budget.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 8:44 p.m. 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

May 16, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus.  State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

Online auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Stephen Cochran 

 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 9020 MINI TOWER 1940725 B8JJV52 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1916247 D25KX0G8FFYV 10/18/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1916243 D25KX0GLFFYV 10/18/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1916248 D25KX0GVFFYV 10/18/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1916246 D25KX0HRFFYV 10/18/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1916244 D25KX0JWFFYV 10/18/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1916245 D25KX0KZFFYV 10/18/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1916242 D25XK0L3FFYV 10/18/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1916209 D25LF083F8J7 11/22/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1929782 D25N710RF8J9 9/22/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1937207 C02NFDFCF8J2 4/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1946205 D25QM0QWGG7V 11/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1949206 D25RQ0JYGG7F 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1949219 D25RQ177GG7F 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1951304 D25SM07UGG7F 11/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1951305 D25SM07SGG7F 11/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1951306 D25SM07ZGG7F 11/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1951307 D25SM07TGG7F 11/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1951308 D25SM07XGG7F 11/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1951309 D25SM07WGG7F 11/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1951311 D25SM07VGG7F 11/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955226 C02TV2F4J1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955227 C02TV19QJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955231 C02TV19MJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955234 C02TV24EJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955241 C02TV19UJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955244 C02TV2EYJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955251 C02TV19LJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955252 C02TV18LJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955255 C02TV18NJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955256 C02TV191J1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955257 C02TV18ZJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955259 C02TV19GJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971441 C02TV18XJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955261 C02TV192J1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955268 C02TV18SJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955269 C02TV19ZJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955271 C02TV18WJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955275 C02TV19YJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955277 C02TV190J1GC 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955590 C02V60QYJ1GC 8/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1892670 CLGWJN1 9/10/2010
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G8YK1R1 G8YK1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FHD1R1 8FHD1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DSN1R1 8DSN1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DKK1R1 8DKK1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8D9D1R1 8D9D1R1 1/17/2012

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

Page 1 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DKQ1R1 8DKQ1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FJC1R1 8FJC1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DKD1R1 8DKD1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GQJ1R1 8GQJ1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F1Q1R1 8F1Q1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F1P1R1 8F1P1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GFM1R1 8GFM1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN2H1R1 GN2H1R1 1/31/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 627KMS1 627KMS1 6/19/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DHYCPS1 DHYCPS1 7/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DHTGPS1 DHTGPS1 7/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35FLMS1 35FLMS1 8/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 39PGMS1 39PGMS1 8/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GRS7NS1 GRS7NS1 8/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 376FMS1 376FMS1 8/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 375HMS1 375HMS1 8/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 390JMS1 390JMS1 8/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GQD8NS1 GQD8NS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GQ99NS1 GQ99NS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPLFNS1 DPLFNS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPY7NS1 DPY7NS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPP8NS1 DPP8NS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQGJVV1 CQGJVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DX7QDX1 DX7QDX1 5/17/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3GSDFX1 3GSDFX1 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3GKCFX1 3GKCFX1 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5MMB7Y1 5MMB7Y1 10/17/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D583M02 D583M02 6/17/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D5Q5M02 D5Q5M02 6/17/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8R6CM02 8R6CM02 6/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JRR3W12 JRR3W12 6/24/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HMDM02 8HMDM02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FBJMN22 FBJMN22 9/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6F4FS22 6F4FS22 1/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6F5DS22 6F5DS22 1/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FVLQ22 6FVLQ22 1/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6NJ942 B6NJ942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6MF942 B6MF942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G5P2C42 G5P2C42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G6L2C42 G6L2C42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G5K3C42 G5K3C42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G5KYB42 G5KYB42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G6C3C42 G6C3C42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G60ZB42 G60ZB42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G5Y1C42 G5Y1C42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G6J1C42 G6J1C42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G5SZB42 G5SZB42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G6K0C42 G6K0C42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G5SXB42 G5SXB42 5/8/2015

Page 2 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G5KXB42 G5KXB42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G5KZB42 G5KZB42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G68ZB42 G68ZB42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G5S0C42 G5S0C42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G5S2C42 G5S2C42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F9TQG42 F9TQG42 5/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B7BNG42 B7BNG42 6/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Y9NG42 5Y9NG42 6/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D9BNG42 D9BNG42 6/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 11BNG42 11BNG42 6/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 15BNG42 15BNG42 6/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 37BNG42 37BNG42 6/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J8BNG42 J8BNG42 6/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BV9NG42 BV9NG42 6/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7W9NG42 7W9NG42 6/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8RWR052 8RWR052 8/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2LNN052 2LNN052 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LBSP52 1LBSP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LB0Q52 1LB0Q52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1M3CV52 1M3CV52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LM5V52 1LM5V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GQNN052 GQNN052 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DBSP52 1DBSP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 21N3C62 21N3C62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2SQYP52 2SQYP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4P52C62 4P52C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4DBXP52 4DBXP52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BC3C62 4BC3C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BLWB62 4BLWB62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NSYB62 4NSYB62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 499SP52 499SP52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4S2XB62 4S2XB62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4PB2C62 4PB2C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SBTP52 4SBTP52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 755XP52 755XP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DY8V62 9DY8V62 1/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DYSP52 9DYSP52 1/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DZ1C62 9DZ1C62 1/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DZ3V62 9DZ3V62 1/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DZ8V62 9DZ8V62 1/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DZN052 9DZN052 1/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DZSP52 9DZSP52 1/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DZXB62 9DZXB62 1/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DZXP52 9DZXP52 1/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BJ6M82 8BJ6M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BB3M82 8BB3M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9530Z72 9530Z72 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BJ9M82 8BJ9M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9543Z72 9543Z72 4/29/2016

Page 3 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BG6M82 8BG6M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 34GNBB2 34GNBB2 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FK9PBB2 FK9PBB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F4Q9D92 F4Q9D92 7/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHQ2Z72 FHQ2Z72 7/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FH91Z72 FH91Z72 7/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CV7GXD2 CV7GXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CVCGXD2 CVCGXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1K5DD2 B1K5DD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXDJND2 CXDJND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX9FND2 CX9FND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXDDND2 CXDDND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX8DND2 CX8DND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX8FND2 CX8FND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX8LND2 CX8LND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX9HND2 CX9HND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXBHND2 CXBHND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX9DND2 CX9DND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX7HND2 CX7HND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX8PND2 CX8PND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXDKND2 CXDKND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXCJND2 CXCJND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXCDND2 CXCDND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXBLND2 CXBLND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX7GND2 CX7GND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX7JND2 CX7JND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXBKND2 CXBKND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3PJND2 G3PJND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3QKND2 G3QKND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D98CH2 1D98CH2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DB3CH2 1DB3CH2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D8CCH2 1D8CCH2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DB2CH2 1DB2CH2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 18HNJH2 18HNJH2 5/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 18HSJH2 18HSJH2 5/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7R2ZHH2 7R2ZHH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2Z86KH2 2Z86KH2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7R40JH2 7R40JH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DVF3KH2 DVF3KH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LQQBM2 6LQQBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LWMBM2 6LWMBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LVLBM2 6LVLBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LNPBM2 6LNPBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LTQBM2 6LTQBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LMMBM2 6LMMBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LNQBM2 6LNQBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LPMBM2 6LPMBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LVRBM2 6LVRBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LPLBM2 6LPLBM2 1/16/2018

Page 4 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LNRBM2 6LNRBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LRLBM2 6LRLBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LVNBM2 6LVNBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LSRBM2 6LSRBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LJPBM2 6LJPBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LPPBM2 6LPPBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LZLBM2 6LZLBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LQMBM2 6LQMBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LMSBM2 6LMSBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LJMBM2 6LJMBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LRQBM2 6LRQBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LLPBM2 6LLPBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LQNBM2 6LQNBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LKMBM2 6LKMBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LNMBM2 6LNMBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LSQBM2 6LSQBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LMNBM2 6LMNBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LJNBM2 6LJNBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXH0M2 JPXH0M2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXL0M2 JPXL0M2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960508 FQ269N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J27P9N2 J27P9N2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J28K9N2 J28K9N2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960714 8LY6CP2 4/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960605 CC9Q9N2 5/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D89RCP2 D89RCP2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC49CP2 JC49CP2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC3KMN2 JC3KMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC2WMN2 JC2WMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC2VMN2 JC2VMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC3WMN2 JC3WMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC4RMN2 JC4RMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC46MN2 JC46MN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC3BMN2 JC3BMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC35CP2 JC35CP2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC3CCP2 JC3CCP2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC4FMN2 JC4FMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC3MMN2 JC3MMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC58CP2 JC58CP2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC3LMN2 JC3LMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC3GCP2 JC3GCP2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC36MN2 JC36MN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC4WMN2 JC4WMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC37CP2 JC37CP2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC4DMN2 JC4DMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC3RMN2 JC3RMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC2SMN2 JC2SMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC3DMN2 JC3DMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC3VMN2 JC3VMN2 6/13/2018

Page 5 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC38MN2 JC38MN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC4LMN2 JC4LMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC3CMN2 JC3CMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC3TMN2 JC3TMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC3GMN2 JC3GMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC5DCP2 JC5DCP2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC4HMN2 JC4HMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC3FMN2 JC3FMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXJCDV2 CXJCDV2 3/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JS8T2W2 JS8T2W2 5/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JS8R2W2 JS8R2W2 5/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L081Z1 3L081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8K081Z1 8K081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJ081Z1 JJ081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGMSYZ1 CGMSYZ1 5/28/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DJGD12 4DJGD12 6/5/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6RLD12 D6RLD12 6/5/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80GGD12 80GGD12 6/5/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 884LD12 884LD12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74D6G12 74D6G12 7/21/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9L8H12 F9L8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PTYH12 4PTYH12 8/13/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDFSL12 FDFSL12 9/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4598B32 4598B32 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C9KM32 5C9KM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63H4M32 63H4M32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5R65M32 5R65M32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J28FQ32 J28FQ32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CL7NM32 CL7NM32 6/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKD5M32 DKD5M32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5N58R32 5N58R32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DNMM32 2DNMM32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GY1CR32 GY1CR32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1N24R32 1N24R32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PFLR32 2PFLR32 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKFLR32 HKFLR32 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC54H52 BC54H52 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC54H52 FC54H52 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBZQM32 GBZQM32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64D5S32 64D5S32 8/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8J6ZJ52 8J6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ6ZJ52 BJ6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3G6ZJ52 3G6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HF6ZJ52 HF6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HQP162 5HQP162 10/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZ2YL52 DZ2YL52 10/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDQ9N52 CDQ9N52 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFQ9N52 JFQ9N52 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDQ9N52 FDQ9N52 11/9/2015

Page 6 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TQ9N52 9TQ9N52 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6H0BN52 6H0BN52 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FT0BN52 FT0BN52 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MJRY52 2MJRY52 11/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCMVM52 HCMVM52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10Z9P52 10Z9P52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MX9P52 3MX9P52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMX9P52 BMX9P52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J4MP52 4J4MP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H25MP52 H25MP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8FQP52 G8FQP52 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7FQP52 B7FQP52 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0BQP52 F0BQP52 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VHM982 1VHM982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD04B82 CD04B82 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G00T982 G00T982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYZS982 GYZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2R27782 2R27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L26782 9L26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4537782 4537782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GH26782 GH26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BF26782 BF26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD37782 HD37782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8K27782 8K27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CM26782 CM26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD37782 CD37782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM26782 DM26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1N26782 1N26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7D37782 7D37782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FK26782 FK26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL26782 FL26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J26782 4J26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5L26782 5L26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2J16782 2J16782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4N26782 4N26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8G26782 8G26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2S27782 2S27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7L27782 7L27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CS27782 CS27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DF26782 DF26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK26782 CK26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JL27782 JL27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BH26782 BH26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C37782 9C37782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HC37782 HC37782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HF26782 HF26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CM27782 CM27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1R27782 1R27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6T27782 6T27782 4/29/2016

Page 7 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M26782 7M26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BF37782 BF37782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4T27782 4T27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D37782 9D37782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C37782 4C37782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CF37782 CF37782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3N26782 3N26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JH26782 JH26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK26782 DK26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G26782 7G26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC37782 CC37782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JD37782 JD37782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3M26782 3M26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L27782 3L27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R27782 4R27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B437782 B437782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7F37782 7F37782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BK27782 BK27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HHRD82 9HHRD82 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJFRD82 BJFRD82 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJHRD82 DJHRD82 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGFRD82 HGFRD82 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SCRD82 2SCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVCRD82 HVCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVCRD82 DVCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RCRD82 4RCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRCRD82 FRCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YCRD82 1YCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QCRD82 9QCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QCRD82 1QCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXCRD82 DXCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSCRD82 HSCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTCRD82 HTCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZCRD82 1ZCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVCRD82 CVCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TCRD82 9TCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WCRD82 3WCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WCRD82 6WCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VCRD82 8VCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYCRD82 FYCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XCRD82 3XCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSCRD82 CSCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVCRD82 FVCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WCRD82 2WCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0DRD82 G0DRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZCRD82 GZCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LHRD82 6LHRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NHRD82 2NHRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMHRD82 BMHRD82 5/19/2016

Page 8 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NHRD82 5NHRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXCRD82 BXCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0DRD82 H0DRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQCRD82 JQCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QCRD82 2QCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RCRD82 5RCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKHRD82 DKHRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VCRD82 7VCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRCRD82 CRCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWCRD82 BWCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NHRD82 9NHRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YCRD82 7YCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1DRD82 G1DRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VCRD82 4VCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31DRD82 31DRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71DRD82 71DRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30DRD82 30DRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXCRD82 CXCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SCRD82 8SCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXCRD82 HXCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSCRD82 JSCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50DRD82 50DRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RCRD82 2RCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQCRD82 BQCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40DRD82 40DRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YCRD82 2YCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RCRD82 9RCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZCRD82 BZCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1DRD82 H1DRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYCRD82 BYCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRCRD82 GRCRD82 5/19/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 203PDC2 203PDC2 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8X1TGC2 8X1TGC2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TCJ1C2 5TCJ1C2 9/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2J9W1C2 2J9W1C2 10/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 512J4C2 512J4C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D12J4C2 D12J4C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 412J4C2 412J4C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ9X1F2 BJ9X1F2 4/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HV7H5F2 HV7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HQR5F2 1HQR5F2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJQR5F2 GJQR5F2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2R8L6F2 2R8L6F2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCR68F2 DCR68F2 8/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GR68F2 8GR68F2 8/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVQ68F2 JVQ68F2 8/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WQ68F2 8WQ68F2 8/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YC5PJ2 2YC5PJ2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37VCRJ2 37VCRJ2 11/6/2017

Page 9 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86RFSJ2 86RFSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNL7SJ2 FNL7SJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51T6TJ2 51T6TJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4V8LNH2 4V8LNH2 12/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Q6SVJ2 5Q6SVJ2 1/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQ6SVJ2 GQ6SVJ2 1/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 848SVJ2 848SVJ2 1/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HBN8L2 7HBN8L2 2/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84WK4L2 84WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2G85L2 B2G85L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2GX0P2 C2GX0P2 10/29/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZL55P2 DZL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXL55P2 GXL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYL55P2 CYL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YL55P2 5YL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YL55P2 8YL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YL55P2 4YL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBM55P2 BBM55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XL55P2 6XL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYL55P2 BYL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZL55P2 9ZL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KTH5P2 1KTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJZB5P2 GJZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKX46P2 CKX46P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBR56P2 JBR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GZV5P2 1GZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GZV5P2 2GZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FZV5P2 4FZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FZV5P2 5FZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FZV5P2 6FZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FZV5P2 7FZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FZV5P2 8FZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FZV5P2 9FZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFZV5P2 BFZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFZV5P2 CFZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFZV5P2 DFZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFZV5P2 FFZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFZV5P2 GFZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFZV5P2 HFZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFZV5P2 JFZV5P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0KVTT2 B0KVTT2 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7H3B6P2 7H3B6P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 742B6P2 742B6P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 374B6P2 374B6P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K3B6P2 9K3B6P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJ3B6P2 GJ3B6P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4NHDT2 C4NHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76NHDT2 76NHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6NHDT2 D6NHDT2 3/29/2019

Page 10 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1PHDT2 H1PHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1PHDT2 F1PHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MNHDT2 8MNHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSNHDT2 BSNHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRNHDT2 FRNHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65NHDT2 65NHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17NHDT2 17NHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52PHDT2 52PHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRN2FT2 CRN2FT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15L8PV2 15L8PV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3ZHMV2 F3ZHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYYHMV2 GYYHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26HMMV2 26HMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Z2HMV2 3Z2HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHXKMV2 CHXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50M2PV2 50M2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48DLPV2 48DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6G4PV2 F6G4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWF7PV2 BWF7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBG9PV2 HBG9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 694RNV2 694RNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZT9PV2 DZT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C829PV2 C829PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C07HPV2 C07HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2824NV2 2824NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XWYMV2 6XWYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23DTMT2 23DTMT2 9/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VR7PT2 1VR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VR7PT2 3VR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TR7PT2 6TR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69013Z2 69013Z2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WHQJW2 2WHQJW2 1/24/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28KWVZ2 28KWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62GSM33 62GSM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQF7XZ2 CQF7XZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2THCZ33 2THCZ33 12/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 487SG63 487SG63 4/12/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0V78C3 J0V78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVX78C3 HVX78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GCS3F3 8GCS3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51YR7C3 51YR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0FV7C3 G0FV7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98RS353 98RS353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 314B3D3 314B3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1DZ3F3 D1DZ3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSQ93D3 JSQ93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96N93D3 96N93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73B88C3 73B88C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8X5R7C3 8X5R7C3 6/30/2021

Page 11 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26VR9C3 26VR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3PR7C3 F3PR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87H7043 87H7043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88PC893 88PC893 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58YG8C3 58YG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRZQ7C3 CRZQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSV03F3 JSV03F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZ7D2F3 CZ7D2F3 9/21/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6859C3 C6859C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3SY7C3 C3SY7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JP7Y7C3 JP7Y7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9KY8C3 C9KY8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5C09C3 B5C09C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SBR9C3 4SBR9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KLY7C3 7KLY7C3 11/10/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKF89C3 GKF89C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0SX8C3 G0SX8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JJ99C3 7JJ99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNH69C3 JNH69C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6K99C3 J6K99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRQ29C3 GRQ29C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HC4GBC3 HC4GBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GQ98G3 9GQ98G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYL98G3 BYL98G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48G69C3 48G69C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C76B9C3 C76B9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZDP9C3 BZDP9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVZ29C3 DVZ29C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GPC8G3 4GPC8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3X0B8G3 3X0B8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R2N8C3 4R2N8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14MS7G3 14MS7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LHD8G3 5LHD8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79DD8G3 79DD8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XLQ8C3 9XLQ8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0029C3 C0029C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4F5N8C3 4F5N8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FG4N8C3 FG4N8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K8M8C3 5K8M8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DF3P8C3 DF3P8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 286D8G3 286D8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C47Y7C3 C47Y7C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKZX6M3 GKZX6M3 6/7/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC25MN3 FC25MN3 9/13/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9X6V2T3 9X6V2T3 1/10/2023
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978504 3VVK9FCN903324 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978869 3VVK9FDN807149 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978868 3VVK9FCN900625 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1906970 DMTGQCNDDFHW 5/22/2012

Page 12 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1906935 DMRGC4KLDFHW 5/22/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909532 DMQJM6EJDFHW 12/12/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911515 DMPKHZAPF185 5/13/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910608 F5XKPG7CDFHW 5/30/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909718 F5YK9VS5DFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909719 F64K9ATSDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909731 F5YKFG0HDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909732 F5YKF8J4DFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909733 F5YKFG3LDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909734 F5YKF5PJDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909735 F5RKFC36DFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909736 F5XKFTKPDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909737 F5YKF9JHDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909738 F5XKFSJUDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909739 F5XKFZCJDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909740 F5XKFZN2DFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913101 F5RKPLRUDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913102 F5RKPLPRDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913103 F5RKPM4LDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913104 F5RKPM4XDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913108 F5RKPKZXDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913110 F5RKPM56DFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913122 F5RKPLVDDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913123 F5RKPLJYDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913125 F5RKPKZADFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913127 F5RKPLT0DFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913129 F5XKNEZBDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913131 F5RKPN39DFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913133 F5RKPN4EDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913134 F5RKPHHMDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913135 F5RKPMCQDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913137 F5RKPLZQDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913139 F5RKPN23DFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913140 F5RKPM81DFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912227 F5XL23PNDFHW 7/30/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909958 F5XKGNX3DFHW 8/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909959 F5XKGS0UDFHW 8/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909960 F5XKGMJKDFHW 8/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909961 F5XKGMHMDFHW 8/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915074 DMQL3FM4F182 10/2/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920668 DMPN1L2RF182 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920670 DMPN1M21F182 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928880 F7NN4Y9JFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928881 F7NN4YAWFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928882 F7NN4UR6FP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928883 F7PN42F3FP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928884 F7PN41D9FP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928886 F7NN4UNRFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928887 F7NN4V0KFP84 9/18/2014

Page 13 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928888 F7NN4XNAFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928889 F7NN4YAQFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928890 F7NN4Y4WFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928891 F7NN4VFEFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928892 F7NN4Y25FP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928893 F7NN4YC3FP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928894 F7NN4ZVHFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928895 F7NN4ZXVFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928896 F7PN41D3FP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928897 F7NN4VSRFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928898 F7NN4VVNFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928899 F7PN42N9FP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928900 F7NN4XWSFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928901 F7NN4VT3FP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928902 F7NN4Y9GFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928903 F7NN4VMYFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928904 F7NN4VQYFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928905 F7NN4XNQFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928906 F7NN4Y4ZFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928907 F7NN4Y8NFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928908 F7NN4XX9FP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928909 F7PN41DPFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928885 F7NN4W4QFP84 9/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929198 DMPNDNVYF182 10/2/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929199 DMPNDG4GF182 10/2/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929585 DMRN146XFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929586 DMQN1TV6FK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929591 DMPN2RSBFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932091 DMQN72KUFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932942 DMPN7CXKFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930372 DMPMXF8YFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930373 DMRMWEAPFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931327 DMPMWCR4FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931328 DMRMXDBGFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931329 DMRMX993FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931330 DMQMXM19FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931331 DMQMXVVKFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931333 DMPMXF6DFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931335 DMRN10MDFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931336 DMPMXZQAFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931340 DMPMXHCUFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931342 DMPMXYS9FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930449 DMPMXZ5PFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931344 DMQN1QXZFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931345 DMPN278MFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931347 DMPN2766FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931348 DMPN22N1FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931349 DMQN1S0ZFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931350 DMQN1QYCFK10 1/8/2015

Page 14 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931998 DMPN1UZDFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931999 DMPN2FCUFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932000 DMPN2FGCFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932001 DMPN2BTUFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932002 DMPN2D9RFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932003 DMRN1068FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932005 DMPN2FHDFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932006 DMPN2D1SFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932007 DMQMXFG2FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932008 DMPN2UE6FK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933699 DMPN7RM9FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933669 DMPN79G4FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933670 DMPN7ANRFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933671 DMPN748PFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933672 DMQN6PEPFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933673 DMPN7AKDFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933675 DMPN7BCEFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933676 DMPN79D5FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933677 DMPN7AP9FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933678 DMPN6W6ZFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933679 DMQN6ND6FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933680 DMPN73M5FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933681 DMPN7443FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933682 DMQN5KKUFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933683 DMQN5LLHFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933684 DMPN7CALFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933685 DMQN58FZFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933686 DMPN72RBFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933687 DMPN79C7FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933688 DMPN7C3AFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933689 DMPN7DGDFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933690 DMPN7AXHFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933691 DMPN7AS2FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933692 DMPN7CSZFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933693 DMPN79XSFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933694 DMPN7BJ8FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933695 DMPN7AW1FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933696 DMQN6PS0FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933698 DMPN7CFFFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934629 F9FNQ513FCM5 2/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934853 DMPP6TADFK10 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934854 DMPP6VTNFK10 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934855 DMQP6473FK10 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934856 DMPP6T1NFK10 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934858 DMPP6VRRFK10 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934860 DMQP626RFK10 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934861 DMPP6VSHFK10 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934862 DMPP6V83FK10 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934863 DMPP6V1VFK10 2/19/2015

Page 15 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934864 DMQP62SCFK10 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934865 DMPP6W3BFK10 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934866 DMPP6W5CFK10 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934868 DMPP6V2RFK10 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934869 DMPP6W4SFK10 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934870 DMPP6VKYFK10 2/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936298 DMPP6BHCFK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937322 DMPP33GLG5VJ 3/31/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937328 DMPP2V0XG5VJ 3/31/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937329 DMPP3609G5VJ 3/31/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937332 DMPP2L8WG5VJ 3/31/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937338 DMPP2LAZG5VJ 3/31/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937143 DMPPJCYTG5VJ 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937147 DMPPK0CQ5VJ 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937132 DMPPJCV2G5VJ 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936985 F9FPF95NFCM5 5/6/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936986 F9FPH5RSFCM5 5/6/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936987 FPFPH3X1FCM5 5/6/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936988 F9FPH73LFCM5 5/6/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936989 F9FPGF4GFCM5 5/6/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936990 F9FPGCH5FCM5 5/6/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932990 DMQN72BKFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932963 DMPN7YHWFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932964 DMPN7Z5CFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932969 DMPN7YSEFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932984 DMPN7R2XFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932987 DMPN7YTQFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932991 DMPN7YP9FK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932992 DMPN7RATFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932962 DMQN710LFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932965 DMQN70VNFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932967 DMQN7253FK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932968 DMQN72B9FK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932970 DMQN728HFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932972 DMQN719FFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932973 DMQN72T1FK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932974 DMQN70KTFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932975 DMQN72N4FK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932976 DMQN70WYFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932977 DMQN72ELFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932978 DMQN7163FK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932979 DMQN72AVFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932980 DMQN71RJFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932981 DMQN70YUFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932982 DMQN7190FK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932983 DMQN71M1FK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932986 DMQN70VDFK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932988 DMQN7358FK11 5/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932989 DMQN72NKFK11 5/13/2015

Page 16 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912476 DKVGD1MYDKNW 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944114 DMPPF6YCFK10 8/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944115 DMQPDQ5VFK10 8/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945241 F9GPWL7DFCM5 11/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946340 DMPQX9E5FCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946341 DMPQX9CXFCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946342 DMPQX8UEFCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946343 DMPQX8ZJFCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946344 DMPQX8ZEFCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946345 DMPQX9D7FCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946346 DMPQX8XJFCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946347 DMPQX8HAFCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946348 DMPQX9BPFCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946531 DMPQ57MQFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946533 DMQQ4DG5FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946534 DMQQ44GLFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946535 DMPQ5928FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946537 DMQQ42U0FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946538 DMPQ58BPFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946539 DMQQ44M8FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946501 DMPPLMDWFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946503 DMPPLN6CFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946505 DMPPLNLHFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946506 DMPPLM6PFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946507 DMPPLJZ9FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946509 DMPPLMENFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946511 DMPPLNK0FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946512 DMPPLT8YFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946513 DMPPLN53FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946515 DMPPLPFHFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946516 DMPPLPKHFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946518 DMPPLPM7FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946519 DMPPLRKRFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946521 DMPPLT9MFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946522 DMPPLRT6FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946523 DMPPLM76FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946524 DMPPLRNAFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946525 DMQPL2BXFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946526 DMPPLSKZFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946527 DMPPLT4DFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946528 DMPPLM6RFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946529 DMPPLM87FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946530 DMPPLNQBFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946939 DMPQG8S5FK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946941 DMPQGASTFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946942 DMPQGF7FFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946943 DMPQGJJSFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946944 DMPQGAURFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946945 DMPQGJMRFK10 2/25/2016

Page 17 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946946 DMPQG8HHFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946947 DMPQG95BFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946948 DMPQG9FCFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946950 DMPQG4MZFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946951 DMPQG328FK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946952 DMPQG4V8FK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946953 DMPQG0ZGFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946954 DMPQG3NVFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946955 DMPQG3F5FK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946956 DMPQG3UGFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946957 DMPQGBM0FK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946958 DMPQG3EZFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946959 DMPR2HG0FK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946960 DMPQGBARFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946962 DMPQG66YFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946963 DMPQG2HDFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946964 DMPQG3WLFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946967 DMPQG4GWFK10 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947228 DMPR92SYFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947258 DMPR927EFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947138 F9FQR8V6FCM5 3/17/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947139 F9FQRWS5FCM5 3/17/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947141 F9GQV1KAFCM5 3/17/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947144 F9GQV76GFCM5 3/17/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947636 F9FRG8MZFCM6 4/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947637 F9FRJB7RFCM6 4/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947638 F9FRJ8GSFCM6 4/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947639 F9FRJ60YFCM6 4/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947640 F9FRJ66VFCM6 4/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947642 F9FRJ6NPFCM6 4/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947643 F9FRJ0VYFCM6 4/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947644 F9FRJBV6FCM6 4/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947645 F9FRJ4YUFCM6 4/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950003 DMQS5EERG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950004 DMQS5Q27G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950006 DMPS63KYG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950009 DMPS63MGG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950011 DMPS6442G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950012 DMQS5DH9G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950019 DMQS5R0YG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950020 DMPS64ZXG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950022 DMPS646HG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950034 DMPS6685G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950035 DMPS64VRG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950036 DMPS66UAG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950037 DMPS66N9G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950051 DMPS64RBG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950053 DMPS66K2G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950056 DMPS66JGG5VW 8/11/2016

Page 18 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950058 DMPS64R0G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950060 DMPS65VBG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950062 DMPS65D5G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950063 DMPS655LG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950065 DMPS63HFG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950066 DMPS65LLG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950068 DMQS5QYLG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950069 DMPS6569G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950070 DMPS658EG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950071 DMPS63XWG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950074 DMPS64YUG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950076 DMPS63WWG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950077 DMPS669BG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950080 DMPS64R8G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950081 DMPS6627G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950082 DMPS661ZG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950084 DMQS5EJSG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950085 DMQS59FNG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950086 DMPS5U2XG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950087 DMPS63GBG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950091 DMPS6635G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950092 DMPS66MWG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950094 DMPS66J6G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950096 DMPS63ZZG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950098 DMPS66GZG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950100 DMPS63WHG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950039 DMPS66K9G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950040 DMPS66NLG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950042 DMQS5QFDG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950045 DMPS663BG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950104 DMQS5H64G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950105 DMQS5LXDG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950106 DMQS5L8MG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950108 DMQS5PD8G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950109 DMQS5KF5G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950110 DMQS5KD4G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950111 DMPS64QTG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950112 DMPS66B1G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950117 DMPS6475G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950118 DMPS644VG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950122 DMPS64X5G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950125 DMQS5QXSG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950126 DMQS5QTSG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950128 DMQS5RGCG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950131 DMPS65J4G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950132 DMPS65A4G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950133 DMQS5QC9G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950134 DMPS64SNG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950024 DMQS5QBTG5VW 8/11/2016

Page 19 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950026 DMPS664SG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950029 DMQS5EKKG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950031 DMPS63WUG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950137 DMPS65GDG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950138 DMPS658KG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950140 DMPS63HDG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950141 DMQS5R3DG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950142 DMPS65DDG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950145 DMQS5QSDG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950147 DMPS65Z9G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950149 DMQS5RGK5GVW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950048 DMQS51FEG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950050 DMPS642YG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950471 F9FS1BQKFCM6 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950475 F9FS1D33FCM6 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950476 F9FS18G9FCM6 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950477 F9FS1F8AFCM6 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950478 F9FS34RSFCM6 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950481 F9FS34GBFCM6 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950482 F9FS3597FCM6 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950485 F9FS355FFCM6 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950496 F9FS17KVFCM6 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951161 F9FS51Z9FCM6 11/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951162 F9GS40CVFCM6 11/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951167 F9FS52D3FCM6 11/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951373 F9FSPCQYFCM6 12/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951376 F9FSP555FCM6 12/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952801 F9FSVDMPFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952806 F9GSV1EKFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952807 F9FSVE08FCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952809 F9FSVZLNFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952812 F9GSV170FCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952820 F9FSVWAWFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952828 F9GSV82EFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952585 DMPT3C9FG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952573 DMPT49H3G5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952574 DMPT49G6G5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951779 DMPSY6Y3G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954430 D25T70LCGG7F 2/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952054 F9FSX8X4HGJ3 3/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952056 F9FT71BBHGJ3 3/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954247 DMPTF3Q6H1MJ 4/17/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954250 DMPTFARFH1MJ 4/17/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955920 GCGV5574HLFD 9/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958180 GCTV7NPSHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958216 GCGVLYLKHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959390 GG7W31XPHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959392 GG7W31QWHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959397 GG7W33DPHLFD 2/26/2018

Page 20 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959400 GG7W49DDHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959403 GG7W4995HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959404 GG7W4BMUHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959409 GG7W4BY5HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959334 GG7W49A7HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959348 GG7W30LDHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959362 GG7W4B42HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959370 GG7W48V1HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959377 GG7W45BSHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959384 GG7W45LXHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960452 DMQWFBPSJF8M 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960453 DMQWFYX0JF8M 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960454 DMRWF0B5JF8M 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960455 DMQWFK0GJF8M 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960456 DMRWFB62JF8M 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960457 DMRWFB3JJF8M 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960462 DMRWF8TKJF8M 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960483 DMQWFMUAJF8M 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960484 DMQWFVKFJF8M 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960485 DMQWFXSQJF8M 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960486 DMPWF0KDJF8M 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1963135 GG7XFE6WJF8J 10/29/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1963140 GG7XFJHEJF8J 10/29/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962230 DMPXW0P3JF8M 2/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968646 GG7Z3JXPJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968259 F9FZL796MF3M 11/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968268 F9FZ10K7MF3M 11/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1970873 DMPZQ184MF3Q 12/19/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971640 GG8ZNBB6MF3M 2/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1981310 H97DT4KAQ1GC 1/8/2021
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1983125 DMPFK109LM99 5/12/2021
1 DESKTOP COMPUTER 2FQ2182 2FQ2182 1/15/2016
1 MONITOR 1949114 FCZ2007S005 4/11/2016

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 1,011

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COPIER 1935126 CEKD43208 2/9/2015
1 COPIER 1943897 CECE65683 6/16/2015
1 COPIER 1947038 CEGE24508 1/13/2016
1 COPIER 1947937 CEJE40452 3/10/2016
1 COPIER 1950259 CGGF27971 9/12/2016
1 COPIER 1950749 CGDF11186 9/19/2016
1 COPIER 1955582 CIFG19686 8/14/2017
1 COPIER 1960440 CIAH25402 3/27/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954898 ST-750U-005140 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954899 ST-750U-005139 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954888 ST-750U-005107 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1989898 ST-750UZ-017196 6/6/2017

Page 21 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955159 ST-750UZ-005396 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964413 ST-750UZ-008365 2/19/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1863327 3/10/2008
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1884160 SB680-R2-855580 1/7/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1884177 SB680-R2-830381 1/7/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1884191 SB680-R2-866805 1/7/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1884193 SB680-R2-870562 1/7/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1884159 SB680-R2-724083 1/7/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1897805 SB680-R2-A72616 5/5/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1909662 PDS3D01033000 5/15/2013
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1911667 PDP3D0129000 5/23/2013
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1908119 PDR3D01775000 6/26/2013
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925322 PDD9E02733000 1/5/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1927330 PDBBE03595000 2/4/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1943879 PDK3F0007801L 7/28/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1867511 9/11/2008
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1879311 0022791 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1886045 0023684 2/2/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1886760 8014144 5/7/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1898452 0Z00179FF 6/28/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1887979 7/6/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930573 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930584 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930593 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930594 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930597 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930599 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930600 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930605 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930608 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930626 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930630 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930631 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930632 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930634 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930636 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930639 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930640 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930642 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930647 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930648 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930649 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930653 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930654 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930656 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930658 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930661 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925906 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925910 12/2/2014

Page 22 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925916 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925953 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925964 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930667 12/4/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926431 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926432 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926436 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926437 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926439 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926440 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926442 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926444 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926447 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926448 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926449 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926450 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926451 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926462 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926131 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926132 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926134 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926135 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926139 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926145 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926152 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926153 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926155 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926158 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926159 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926161 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926171 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926173 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926176 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926178 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926179 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926182 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926186 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926194 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926195 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926196 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926200 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926203 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926204 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926463 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926466 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926469 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926476 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926477 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926478 12/9/2014

Page 23 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 03/19/2024 thru 04/23/2024

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926479 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926480 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938908 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948652 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948661 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948663 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948666 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948656 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948669 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948602 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948603 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948606 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948607 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948610 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948611 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948612 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948613 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948622 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948621 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948701 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948702 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954406 2/27/2017
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954407 2/27/2017
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968939 10/2/2019

TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 134

TRANSPORTATION/FLEET
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 DIESEL PARTICULATE FI 1960110 11/3/2016
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION/FLEET - 1

ATHLETICS
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 TREADMILL 1661772 0051471 5/11/2004
TOTAL ATHLETICS - 1

FOOD AND NUTRITION
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 REFRIGERATOR-COMMERCIAL 1808860 T08458J05 12/6/2005
TOTAL FOOD AND NUTRITION - 1

Page 24 of 24 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05162024



7/3/2023 ID 1230 - Popcorn Maker $155.00 $150.00
7/7/2023 ID 1199 - Warmer $60.00 $55.00
7/7/2023 ID 1232 - Recumbant Bikes $113.00 $108.00

7/14/2023 ID 1248 - Mower Blades $675.00 $658.13
7/14/2023 ID 1249 - Mower Belts $387.00 $377.33
7/14/2023 ID 1250 - Mower Wheels $588.00 $573.30
7/14/2023 ID 1253 - Mower Wheel Brackets $625.00 $609.38
7/14/2023 ID 1254 - Mower Filters $1,925.00 $1,876.88
7/14/2023 ID 1259 - Kiln $52.00 $47.00
7/14/2023 ID 1262 - Carpet Extractor $432.22 $421.41
7/14/2023 ID 1263 - Floor Scrubber $111.00 $106.00
7/14/2023 ID 1264 - Floor Scrubber $101.99 $96.99
7/14/2023 ID 1267 - Step Ladder $72.50 $67.50
7/21/2023 ID 1243 - Floor Buffer $50.00 $45.00
7/21/2023 ID 1246 - Pressure Washer $111.00 $106.00
7/21/2023 ID 1247 - Microscopes $395.00 $385.13
7/21/2023 ID 1251 - Seat Assemblies $700.00 $682.50
7/21/2023 ID 1252 - Linkage Assemblies $750.00 $731.25
7/21/2023 ID 1255 - Piano $875.00 $853.13
7/21/2023 ID 1256 - Piano $625.00 $609.38
7/21/2023 ID 1257 - Piano Bench $25.00 $20.00
7/21/2023 ID 1261 - Floor Scrubber $50.00 $45.00
7/28/2023 ID 1265 - Floor Scrubber $50.00 $45.00
8/4/2023 ID 1245 - Wet-Dry Vacuum $27.00 $22.00
8/4/2023 ID 1260 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $20.00

8/11/2023 ID 1234 - Portable Classroom $575.00 $560.63
8/11/2023 ID 1235 - Portable Classroom $825.00 $804.38
8/11/2023 ID 1236 - Portable Classroom $25.00 $20.00
8/11/2023 ID 1237 - Portable Classroom $2,875.00 $2,803.13
8/11/2023 ID 1238 - Portable Classroom $1,652.00 $1,610.70
8/11/2023 ID 1240 - Portable Classroom $1,925.00 $1,876.88
8/11/2023 ID 1244 - Vacuum Cleaner $52.00 $47.00
8/25/2023 ID 1258 - Copiers $1,075.00 $1,048.13
8/25/2023 ID 1266 - Electronic Piano $121.00 $116.00
8/25/2023 ID 1269 - Commerical Utensils $185.00 $180.00
8/25/2023 ID 1270 - Six Compartment Trays $510.00 $497.25
8/25/2023 ID 1273 - Sox Compartment Trays $248.00 $241.80
8/25/2023 ID 1279 - Sliding Door Refrigerator $135.00 $130.00
8/25/2023 ID 1280 - Refrigerated Prep Station $170.00 $165.00
8/25/2023 ID 1283 - 60qt Mixer $1,025.00 $999.38
8/25/2023 ID 1286 - 60qt Mixer $1,280.00 $1,248.00
8/25/2023 ID 1287 - Prep Table $170.00 $165.00
8/25/2023 ID 1289 - Prep Table $175.00 $170.00
9/1/2023 ID 1271 - Commercial Utensils $310.00 $302.25
9/1/2023 ID 1272- Commercial Utensils $405.00 $394.88
9/1/2023 ID 1276 - Milk Box $102.00 $97.00
9/1/2023 ID 1281 - 60 qt Mixer $4,550.00 $4,436.25

FY 2024 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
Item/GovDeals.comCheck Date



9/1/2023 ID 1282 - 60qt Mixer $4,450.00 $4,338.75
9/1/2023 ID 1284 - 60qt Mixer $4,272.00 $4,165.20
9/1/2023 ID 1288 - Mobile Prep Table $210.00 $204.75
9/1/2023 ID 1290 - Prep Table $105.00 $100.00
9/8/2023 ID 1268 - Commercial Utensils $470.00 $458.25
9/8/2023 ID 1300 - Woodwinds $280.00 $273.00

9/15/2023 ID 1274 - Prep Table $69.00 $64.00
9/15/2023 ID 1277 - Milk Box $30.00 $25.00
9/15/2023 ID 1278 - Ingredient Bins $395.00 $385.13
9/15/2023 ID 1285 - 60 qt Mixer $2,380.00 $2,320.50
9/15/2023 ID 1292 - Copiers $1,025.00 $999.38
9/15/2023 ID 1296 - Sub Woofers $410.00 $399.75
9/15/2023 ID 1297 - Amplifiers $260.00 $253.50
9/15/2023 ID 1298 - Keyboard Amplifier $150.00 $145.00
9/15/2023 ID 1299 - Keyboards and Bass Guitar $480.00 $468.00
9/15/2023 ID 1301 - Keyboard $102.00 $97.00
9/15/2023 ID 1302 - Keyboard $165.32 $160.32
9/15/2023 ID 1303 - Audio Mixer $101.13 $96.13
9/15/2023 ID 1304 - Stage Lights, Video Equipment $126.00 $121.00
9/15/2023 ID 1305 - Mac 700 Wash $1,210.00 $1,179.75
9/15/2023 ID 1306 - Mac 700 Wash $1,960.00 $1,911.00
9/22/2023 ID 1294 - Speakers $250.00 $243.75
10/2/2023 ID 1295 - Sub Woofers $160.00 $155.00
10/2/2023 ID 1307 - Spot Light $52.00 $47.00
10/2/2023 ID 1309 - Storage Building $5,801.00 $5,655.98
10/2/2023 ID 1310 - Warmer $126.00 $121.00
10/2/2023 ID 1312 - Pass Thru Cooler $120.00 $115.00
10/2/2023 ID 1313 - Pass Thru Cooler $190.00 $185.00
10/2/2023 ID 1314 - Pass Thru Cooler $140.00 $135.00
10/2/2023 ID 1315 - Pass Thru Cooler $190.00 $185.00
10/2/2023 ID 1319 - Pass Thru Cooler $170.00 $165.00
10/6/2023 ID 1311 - Pass Thru Cooler $109.00 $104.00
10/6/2023 ID 1316 - Pass Thru Cooler $38.00 $33.00
10/6/2023 ID 1317 - Pass Thru Cooler $194.00 $189.00
10/6/2023 ID 1318 - Pass Thru Cooler $52.00 $47.00
10/6/2023 ID 1320 - Prep Table $82.00 $77.00
10/6/2023 ID 1321 - Prep Table $180.00 $175.00
10/6/2023 ID 1322 - Prep Table $180.00 $175.00
10/6/2023 ID 1323 - Prep Table $80.00 $75.00
10/6/2023 ID 1324 - Prep Table $120.00 $115.00
10/6/2023 ID 1325 - Prep Table $90.00 $85.00

10/20/2023 ID 1293 - Speakers $250.00 $243.75
10/27/2023 ID 1327 - Audio Equipment $410.00 $399.75
10/27/2023 ID 1329 - Amplifiers $875.00 $853.13
10/27/2023 ID 1330 - Piano $200.00 $195.00
10/27/2023 ID 1331 - Digital Piano $215.00 $209.63
10/27/2023 ID 1334 - Woodwinds $3,555.00 $3,466.13
10/27/2023 ID 1336 - Riding Scrubber $101.00 $96.00
10/27/2023 ID 1339 - Floor Scrubbers $64.00 $59.00
10/27/2023 ID 1341 - Router/Printer $122.00 $117.00



10/27/2023 ID 1342 - Pressure Washers $210.00 $204.75
10/27/2023 ID 1344 - Stringed Instruments $580.00 $565.50
10/27/2023 ID 1346 - Drums $875.00 $853.13
10/27/2023 ID 1349 - Ice Machine $415.00 $404.63
10/27/2023 ID 1351 - Dyno Machine $330.00 $321.75
11/3/2023 ID 1328 - Video Production Equipment $4,350.00 $4,241.25
11/3/2023 ID 1332 - Electronic Piano $97.00 $92.00
11/3/2023 ID 1335 - Pedi Spa $29.00 $24.00
11/3/2023 ID 1337 - Floor Scrubbers $27.00 $22.00
11/3/2023 ID 1338 - Floor Scrubber $27.00 $22.00
11/3/2023 ID 1350 - Electronic Pianos $750.00 $731.25

11/10/2023 ID 1340 - Vacuum Cleaner $32.00 $27.00
11/10/2023 ID 1352 - Copiers $785.00 $765.38
11/10/2023 ID 1353 - Copiers $1,025.00 $999.38
11/17/2023 ID 1333 - Laminators $647.00 $630.83
11/17/2023 ID 1343 - Laminators $185.00 $180.00
11/14/2023 ID 1326 - Sewing Mahines $147.00 $142.00
11/14/2023 ID 1356 - Dumbell Rack $37.00 $32.00
11/14/2023 ID 1360 -  Leg Press $510.00 $497.25
11/14/2023 ID 1363 - Pommell/Vault $50.00 $45.00
12/1/2023 ID 1354 - Upright Piano $310.00 $302.25
12/1/2023 ID 1355 - Balance Beams $316.00 $308.10
12/1/2023 ID 1358 - Glute Machine $50.00 $45.00
12/1/2023 ID 1359 - Glute Machine $110.00 $105.00
12/1/2023 ID 1361 - Glute Machine $315.00 $307.13
12/8/2023 ID 1365 - Prep Table $213.00 $207.68
12/8/2023 ID 1378 - Serving Line $333.00 $324.68
12/8/2023 ID 1382 - Serving Line $351.66 $342.87
12/8/2023 ID 1384 - Serving Line $313.00 $305.18
12/8/2023 ID 1387 - Serving Line $339.00 $330.53
12/8/2023 ID 1389 - Serving Line $215.00 $209.63
12/8/2023 ID 1390 - Serving Line $372.00 $362.70

12/22/2023 ID 1366 - Freezer $378.00 $368.55
12/22/2023 ID 1367 - Milkbox $25.00 $24.38
12/22/2023 ID 1368 - Freezer $278.00 $271.05
12/22/2023 ID 1369 - Double Oven $25.00 $24.38
12/22/2023 ID 1375 - Milkbox $25.00 $24.38
12/22/2023 ID 1377 - Prep Table $185.00 $180.38
12/22/2023 ID 1379 - Serving Line $212.00 $206.70
12/22/2023 ID 1385 - Serving Line $61.99 $60.44
12/22/2023 ID 1386 - Serving Line $254.00 $247.65
12/22/2023 ID 1388 - Serving Line $184.00 $180.26
12/22/2023 ID 1391 - Copiers $1,775.00 $1,730.63
12/22/2023 ID 1392 - Copiers $2,000.00 $1,950.00

1/2/2024 ID 1364 - Stretcher $50.00 $45.00
1/5/2024 ID 1380 - Serving Line $83.00 $80.93
1/5/2024 ID 1381 - Serving Line $181.99 $177.44
1/5/2024 ID 1383 - Serving Line $156.00 $152.10

1/12/2024 ID 1374 - Double Oven $110.00 $107.25
1/26/2024 ID 1370 - Milkbox $25.00 $24.38



1/26/2024 ID 1372 - Milkbox $25.00 $24.38
1/26/2024 ID 1376 - Milk Box $53.00 $51.68

2/2/2024 ID 1403 - Serving Line $1,025.00 $999.38
2/9/2024 ID 1393 - Portable Prep Table $37.00 $36.08
2/9/2024 ID 1395 - Pizza Press $310.00 $302.25
2/9/2024 ID 1396 - Pizza Press $310.00 $302.25
2/9/2024 ID 1397 - Pizza Press $330.00 $321.75
2/9/2024 ID 1398 - Double Oven $210.00 $204.75
2/9/2024 ID 1399 - Heated Cabinet $401.00 $390.98
2/9/2024 ID 1400 - Passthru Refrigerator $261.00 $254.48
2/9/2024 ID 1401 - Heated Cabinet $261.00 $254.48
2/9/2024 ID 1402 - Heated Cabinet $261.00 $254.48

2/23/2024 ID 1394 - Prep Table $37.00 $36.08
3/1/2024 ID 1404 - Pass Through $111.01 $108.23
3/8/2024 ID 1408 - Kiln $57.00 $55.58
3/8/2024 ID 1409 - Audio Equipment $600.00 $585.00
3/8/2024 ID 1415 - Broken Stringed Instruments $575.00 $560.63
3/8/2024 ID 1419 - Vision Testers $25.00 $24.38
3/8/2024 ID 1425 - Floor Scrubber $720.00 $702.00
3/8/2024 ID 1428 - Carpet Extractors $152.00 $148.20
3/8/2024 ID 1429 - Tying Machine $79.00 $77.03
3/8/2024 ID 1430 - Stitching Machine $110.00 $107.25
3/8/2024 ID 1431 - Floor Cleaners $102.00 $99.45
3/8/2024 ID 1432 - Floor Cleaner $90.00 $87.75
3/8/2024 ID 1433 - Floor Cleaners $25.00 $24.38
3/8/2024 ID 1436 - Pottery Wheels $27.00 $26.33

3/15/2024 ID 1405 - Acoustic Guitars $499.00 $486.53
3/15/2024 ID 1406 - Classical Guitars $370.00 $360.75
3/15/2024 ID 1407 - Violin and Horn Instruments $113.00 $110.18
3/15/2024 ID 1410 - Digial Pianos $232.00 $226.20
3/15/2024 ID 1411 - Yamaha P22 Piano $25.00 $24.38
3/15/2024 ID 1412 - Yamaha P22 Piano $25.00 $24.38
3/15/2024 ID 1414 - Enlargers $25.00 $24.38
3/15/2024 ID 1421 - Demonstration Workstation $52.00 $50.70
3/15/2024 ID 1422 - Wet/Dry Vacuum Cleaners $27.00 $26.33
3/15/2024 ID 1424 - Riding Floor Scrubber $40.00 $39.00
3/15/2024 ID 1427 - Riding Floor Scrubber $50.09 $48.84
3/15/2024 ID 1434 - Floor Cleaners $102.00 $99.45
3/15/2024 ID 1435 - Riding Floor Cleaner $560.00 $546.00
3/22/2024 ID 1416 - Floor Buffers $52.00 $50.70
3/22/2024 ID 1417 - Vacuum Pump $27.00 $26.33
3/22/2024 ID 1426 - Riding Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
3/22/2024 ID 1441 - Floor Scrubber $365.00 $355.88
3/22/2024 ID 1442 - Floor Scrubber $536.00 $522.60
3/22/2024 ID 1445 - Laminators $159.00 $155.03
3/22/2024 ID 1460 - Broken Stringed Insturments $25.00 $24.38
3/22/2024 ID 1465 - Milk Box $25.00 $24.38
3/22/2024 ID 1465 - Milk Box $25.00 $24.38
3/29/2024 ID 1461 - Hobart Mixer $3,025.00 $2,949.38
3/29/2024 ID 1463 - Prep Table $160.00 $156.00



3/29/2024 ID 1464 - Prep Table $155.00 $151.13
3/29/2024 ID 1467 - Prep Table $435.00 $424.13
3/29/2024 ID 1474 - Ice Cream Cooler $150.00 $146.25
3/29/2024 ID 1482 - Freezer $325.00 $316.88
3/29/2024 ID 1420 - Waffle Maker $82.00 $79.95
3/29/2024 ID 1437 - Floor Scrubber $54.00 $52.65
3/29/2024 ID 1438 - Ridiing Floor Scrubber $111.00 $108.23
3/29/2024 ID 1439 - Pressure Washer $156.00 $152.10
3/29/2024 ID 1446 - Tire Chains $29.00 $28.28
3/29/2024 ID 1448 - Large Format Printer $170.00 $165.75
3/29/2024 ID 1452 - Café Tables $25.00 $24.38
3/29/2024 ID 1453 - Café Tables $25.00 $24.38
3/29/2024 ID 1455 - Exercise Equipment $191.00 $186.23

4/5/2024 ID 1440 - Riding Scrubber $101.00 $98.48
4/5/2024 ID 1443 - Floor Scrubber $101.00 $98.48
4/5/2024 ID 1447 - Speakers $160.00 $156.00
4/5/2024 ID 1450 - Spotlight $30.00 $29.25
4/5/2024 ID 1451 - Damaged/Broken Xylophones $1,525.00 $1,486.88
4/5/2024 ID 1515 - Marquee Letters $32.00 $31.20
4/5/2024 ID 1517 - Floor Scrubber $69.00 $67.28
4/5/2024 ID 1522 - Music Station $32.00 $31.20
4/5/2024 ID 1523 - Floor Scrubber $720.00 $702.00
4/5/2024 ID 1466 - Milk Box $25.00 $24.38
4/5/2024 ID 1470 - Milk Box $25.00 $24.38
4/5/2024 ID 1471 - Ice Machine $415.00 $404.63
4/5/2024 ID 1472 - Ice Machine $510.00 $497.25
4/5/2024 ID 1473 - Ice Machine $420.00 $409.50
4/5/2024 ID 1475 - Ice Machine $800.00 $780.00
4/5/2024 ID 1478 - Milk Box $25.00 $24.38
4/5/2024 ID 1480 - Milk Box $25.00 $24.38

4/12/2024 ID 1462 - Double Oven $900.00 $877.50
4/12/2024 ID 1476 - Warmer $72.00 $70.20
4/12/2024 ID 1481 - Milk Cooler $265.00 $258.38
4/12/2024 ID 1484 - Slicer $777.00 $757.58
4/12/2024 ID 1485 - Slicer $685.00 $667.88
4/12/2024 ID 1486 - Slicer $725.00 $706.88
4/12/2024 ID 1487 - Slicer $777.00 $757.58
4/12/2024 ID 1490 - Serving Line $232.00 $226.20
4/12/2024 ID 1494 - Two Door Refrigerator $525.00 $511.88
4/12/2024 ID 1495 - Two Door Cooler $111.01 $108.23
4/12/2024 ID 1496 - Serving Line $170.00 $165.75
4/12/2024 ID 1497 - Sliding Door Refrigerator $152.00 $148.20
4/12/2024 ID 1499 - Serving Line $281.11 $274.08
4/12/2024 ID 1500 - Serving Line $795.00 $775.13
4/12/2024 ID 1501 - Serving Line $575.00 $560.63
4/12/2024 ID 1502 - Steamer $1,576.00 $1,536.60
4/12/2024 ID 1504 - Double Oven $232.22 $226.41
4/12/2024 ID 1505 - Tilting Skillet $950.00 $926.25
4/12/2024 ID 1506 - Booster Heater $25.00 $24.38
4/12/2024 ID 1507 - Open Burner Range $235.00 $229.13



4/12/2024 ID 1458 - Drums $57.00 $55.58
4/12/2024 ID 1516 - Filing Cabnets $81.00 $78.98
4/12/2024 ID 1519 - Riding Floor Scrubber $60.00 $58.50
4/12/2024 ID 1524 - Vacuum Cleaners $102.00 $99.45
4/12/2024 ID 1525 - Guitar Cases $205.00 $199.88

$110,718.24 $107,791.31

Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
6/26/2023 C.W. Austin $38.95 $38.95
6/27/2023 SA Recycling $291.20 $291.20
7/5/2023 SA Recycling $1,880.30 $1,880.30
7/6/2023 SA Recycling $452.40 $452.40

7/10/2023 SA Recycling $243.75 $243.75
7/11/2023 SA Recycling $306.15 $306.15
7/14/2023 SA Recycling $601.90 $601.90
7/14/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,468.90 $1,468.90
7/28/2023 SA Recycling $322.40 $322.40
7/24/2023 SA Recycling $471.50 $471.50
7/24/2023 C.W. Austin $125.39 $125.39
7/25/2023 SA Recycling $287.10 $287.10
7/27/2023 Christs Freedom Church $100.00 $100.00
7/28/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $451.55 $451.55
7/28/2023 SA Recycling $252.85 $252.85
8/1/2023 478 Events $100.00 $100.00
8/2/2023 SA Recycling $590.20 $590.20
8/3/2023 SA Recycling $651.70 $651.70
8/7/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,917.15 $1,917.15
8/8/2023 SA Recycling $311.50 $311.50
8/9/2023 J. Garcia $10.00 $10.00

8/10/2023 SA Recycling $364.00 $364.00
8/18/2023 SA Recycling $1,282.40 $1,282.40
8/23/2023 SA Recycling $289.10 $289.10
8/24/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,067.85 $1,067.85
8/28/2023 C.W. Austin $48.42 $48.42
8/28/2023 J. Marquardt $10.00 $10.00
8/29/2023 KC Wasman LLC $500.00 $500.00
8/31/2023 SA Recycling $615.30 $615.30
9/1/2023 SA Recycling $195.30 $195.30
9/6/2023 SA Recycling $467.60 $467.60
9/7/2023 SA Recycling $335.30 $335.30
9/8/2023 SA Recycling $187.60 $187.60

9/13/2023 SA Recycling $417.80 $417.80
9/18/2023 SJ Payment $100.00 $100.00
9/18/2023 SA Recycling $297.50 $297.50
9/19/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,829.10 $1,829.10
9/20/2023 SA Recycling $511.70 $511.70
9/21/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $78.00 $78.00

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales



9/23/2023 SA Recycling $500.50 $500.50
9/26/2023 SA Recycling $1,687.60 $1,687.60
9/25/2023 C.W. Austin $132.55 $132.55
10/3/2023 SA Recycling $7,492.30 $7,492.30
10/3/2023 SA Recycling $4,069.45 $4,069.45
10/6/2023 SA Recycling $285.00 $285.00

10/11/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $8,685.65 $8,685.65
10/17/2023 SA Recycling $294.00 $294.00
10/18/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $4,130.55 $4,130.55
10/20/2023 SA Recycling $185.50 $185.50
10/20/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $3,272.60 $3,272.60
10/23/2023 C.W. Austin $27.37 $27.37
10/23/2023 Copart $3,529.00 $3,529.00
10/24/2023 Copart $7,646.00 $7,646.00
10/26/2023 Copart $247.00 $247.00
10/31/2023 Copart $12,122.00 $12,122.00
10/31/2023 SA Recycling $316.40 $316.40
11/6/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $140.50 $140.50
11/9/2023 SA Recycling $311.50 $311.50

11/13/2023 SA Recycling $285.70 $285.70
11/15/2023 SA Recycling $300.30 $300.30
11/17/2023 Copart $9.00 $9.00
11/22/2023 SA Recycling $262.50 $262.50
11/30/2023 SA Recycling $228.20 $228.20
12/4/2023 C.W. Austin $38.91 $38.91
12/5/2023 Universal Studios $180.00 $180.00
12/8/2023 SA Recycling $860.30 $860.30

12/15/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,733.40 $5,733.40
12/18/2023 478 Events $50.00 $50.00
12/21/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $742.35 $742.35
12/21/2023 SA Recycling $272.80 $272.80
12/22/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $51.50 $51.50

1/3/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $396.30 $396.30
1/5/2024 SA Recycling $262.40 $262.40
1/5/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $2,725.15 $2,725.15
1/8/2024 Copart $351.00 $351.00

1/18/2024 SA Recycling $259.20 $259.20
1/23/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $7,028.90 $7,028.90
1/31/2024 SA Recycling $312.80 $312.80
1/29/2024 C.W. Austin $33.71 $33.71

2/8/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $333.00 $333.00
2/9/2024 SA Recycling $2,091.40 $2,091.40
2/5/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $3,233.35 $3,233.35

2/22/2024 SA Recycling $318.40 $318.40
2/26/2024 C.W. Austin $159.05 $159.05
2/26/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $3,423.60 $3,423.60
2/28/2024 SA Recycling $370.40 $370.40

3/7/2024 KC Wasman LLC $400.00 $400.00
3/13/2024 SA Recycling $254.10 $254.10
3/15/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $3,846.80 $3,846.80



3/18/2024 S. Garmon $20.00 $20.00
3/21/2024 SA Recycling $402.50 $402.50
3/25/2024 C.W. Austin $37.44 $37.44
3/27/2024 Copart $7,376.00 $7,376.00
3/28/2024 Copart $4,030.00 $4,030.00
3/29/2024 Copart $1,047.00 $1,047.00

4/1/2024 Copart $1,911.00 $1,911.00
4/1/2024 SA Recycling $892.40 $892.40
4/2/2024 Copart $2,972.00 $2,972.00

4/10/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $221.28 $221.28
4/17/2024 SA Recycling $263.80 $263.80

$128,535.27 $128,535.27

$239,253.51 $236,326.58

$48,274.99 $47,020.72Total FNS Surplus Sales

Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 1,000 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 60 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 35 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 1,011 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 1 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 1 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 105 Pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 134 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 Transportation/Fleet 1 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 Portable Classrooms 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 04/23/2024

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_01562024



 

AGENDA ITEM #2  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

May 16, 2024 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Resolution Authorizing the Cobb County 

School District to Enter into Contract with the State Board of Education for Continuing Operation as a 

Strategic Waivers School System (SWSS) 

  

BACKGROUND: 

In December 2014, the State Board of Education approved the Cobb County School District’s initial contract 

to be a Strategic Waivers School System (SWSS) of flexibility.  With the implementation of Strategic Waiver 

School System, the District sought waivers to certain state laws and State Board of Education rules.  These 

waivers allow the Cobb County School District to continue to ensure all students will have the ability to 

become competent and confident graduates.  The purpose of this resolution is to enter into contract with the 

State Board of Education to continue operation as a Strategic Waiver School System. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the proposed resolution authorizing to enter into contract with the State Board of Education to 

continue operation as Strategic Waivers School System (SWSS). 

 

COST: 

NA 

   

DATA SOURCES: 

Catherine Mallanda 

Keeli Bowen 

Kelly Metcalfe 

Brenda Carter 

Ehsan Kattoula 

Gretchen Walton 

Darryl York 

Board Attorney 



 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

May 16,2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Adoption of the FY2025 Budget 

  

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

FY2025 Budget 

Administration has conducted work sessions and meetings to review the budget with the public and the 

Board.  The Board tentatively approved the FY2025 budget on April 18, 2024.  Two public forums were 

held on April 18, 2024, at 6:30 PM and on May 16, 2024, at 6:30 PM for public input on the FY2025 

budget.  The budget submitted is summarized below:  

    

FY2025 Tentative Budget General Fund Other Funds All Funds 

Revenue $ 1,603,757,880 $  165,991,524 $ 1,769,749,404 

Expenditures $ 1,661,339,123 $  191,350,423 $ 1,852,689,546 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the FY2025 budget. 

  

COST: 

As included in the budget. 

  

DATA SOURCES: 

Chris Ragsdale 

Brad Johnson 

Mandy Wissing 

David Baker 


	5.16.24_Board Meeting Agenda
	4.18.24_Board Meeting MinuteS
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_05162024
	BAI 1_Att. 1_InventoriedSurplus_05162024
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2024 SurplusSales BAI_05162024
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_01562024
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Strategic Waivers School Systems SWSS contract_5.16.24
	BAI 3_FY2025 Budget Final Adoption - May 16 Board Mtg



